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From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 3:15 PM
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-00872-ADA Worlds Inc. v. Microsoft Corporation Order on Motion to Stay 

Case

*EXTERNAL EMAIL*

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court [LIVE] 

Western District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 5/12/2021 at 2:15 PM CDT and filed on 5/12/2021  

Case Name:   Worlds Inc. v. Microsoft Corporation 

Case Number:  6:20‐cv‐00872‐ADA 

Filer: 

Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  

Text Order GRANTING [40] Motion to Stay Case entered by Judge Alan D Albright. Came on 
for consideration is Parties' joint motion to stay case. Noting that the Motion is a joint motion, 
the Court GRANTS the Motion.IT IS ORDERED that this case is stayed until completion of the 
appeals process in World, Inc. v. Activision Blizzard, Inc., et al, Case No. 1:12-cv-10576 (D. 
Mass.). IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the parties shall submit a joint status report with this 
Court within two weeks of the Federal Circuit issuing a decision in this appeal.(This is a text-
only entry generated by the court. There is no document associated with this entry.) (hs)  

6:20‐cv‐00872‐ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alan A. Wright     awright@davidsonberquist.com  

Barry K. Shelton     bshelton@sheltoncoburn.com, 6471047420@filings.docketbird.com 

Bethany N. Mihalik     bethany.mihalik@faegredrinker.com, danielle.dantimcguire@faegredrinker.com  

Carrie A. Beyer     carrie.beyer@faegredrinker.com, alice.continpage@faegredrinker.com  
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Donald L. Jackson     djackson@davidsonberquist.com, esong@davidsonberquist.com  
 
James L. Etheridge     jim@etheridgelaw.com, danny@etheridgelaw.com, elise@etheridgelaw.com, 
tillie@etheridgelawgroup.com  
 
James T. Wilson     jwilson@dbjg.com, esong@dbjg.com  
 
Kirsten L. Elfstrand     kirsten.elfstrand@faegredrinker.com, missy.lysne@faegredrinker.com, 
shelley.meyer@faegredrinker.com  
 
Kirstin L. Stoll‐Debell     kirstin.stolldebell@faegredrinker.com, shelley.meyer@faegredrinker.com  
 
Ryan Scott Loveless     ryan@etheridgelaw.com, 6613632420@filings.docketbird.com, leisa@etheridgelaw.com  
 
Wayne M. Helge     whelge@dbjg.com, esong@dbjg.com  
 
6:20‐cv‐00872‐ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
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